



SHACHAR NETZER

UI UX & GRAPHIC DESIGN

(+972) 502214148

shacharn0203@gmail.com

Tel Aviv

[LinkedIn](#)

[Portfolio](#)

ABOUT ME

As a UI/UX designer, my inspiration flows from nature, particularly the captivating rhythms of the sea. What sets me apart is my ability to listen attentively to clients, understanding their needs deeply to craft designs that resonate. I excel in market research, analyzing existing solutions to uncover insights and infusing my creations with a unique blend of functionality and style. My passion lies in artistic expression, creating visually stunning and intuitive designs that enhance user experience and engagement.

EDUCATION

UI UX & GRAPHIC DESIGN

2022 | HACKERU

ARMY

2018 | CLASSIFIED UNIT

MATRICULATION CERTIFICATE

2015 | SCHOOL OF ART

SKILLS

- WIX
- WORDPRESS
- FIGMA
- AFTER EFFECT
- PREMIERE PRO
- PHOTOSHOP
- ILLUSTRATOR
- INDESIGN

WORK EXPERIENCE

UI UX DESIGNER

2023-2024 | IVORY-SW

- Work with complex end-to-end banking systems doing deep market research.
- Collaboration with co-workers from different areas of expertise.
- Problem solving.
- Working with software developer.
- Working with tight deadlines.

UI UX DESIGNER

2021-2022 | WEWALK

- Creation of strategies for branding and design. Strategy Implementation for all company brands Designed various projects for the company including concept formation, campaign design, website design, logo design, signature, storyboards and promotional videos.
- Creating personal brands for personal trainers under the company's grand brand.

PILATES TEACHER

2018-2020 | INDEPENDENT

- Branding and design for work for my business.